

Olivia Brown, LMT, GTS, CA

12/8/2023

1772 East Boston Street, Suite 107
Gilbert, Arizona 85295-6243
480-377-1226 Office
480-276-3458 Mobile
olivia@brownchiro.com

I have over 20 years' experience as a licensed massage therapist (LMT), with experience hiring, training, and managing licensed massage therapists in a multidisciplinary office working with Chiropractic, Acupuncture, Physical Therapy and Naturopathic Medicine providers. I am a certified and registered Chiropractic Assistant and have knowledge of the legal requirements for massage therapists working as a Chiropractic Assistant underneath the license of a Doctor of Chiropractic.

I have knowledge of the standard of care for the massage therapy profession, including knowledge of Informed Consent procedures. I am experienced in the proper technique for gua sha/scraping, cupping and medical massage therapy procedures. I was one of the first massage therapists in the USA certified in Graston Technique in 2018, and completed training to be a Graston Technique Specialist in 2021.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Massage Therapy Expert Witness
BCA Professional Services, LLC
Gilbert, Arizona. 2023-Present
Plaintiff or Defense.

Brown Chiropractic & Acupuncture, PC
Lead Massage Therapist & Manager
Gilbert, Arizona, 2011-Present

Optimal Health Center Practice of Chiropractic
Massage Therapist
Tempe, Arizona, 2008-2011

Natural Health & Spine (Chiropractic office)
Massage Therapist
Ogden, Utah, 2006-2008

All Sports Therapy (Physical Therapy office)
Massage Therapist
Hanford, California, 2004-2005

Simply Relaxing In-Home Massage Therapy
Massage Therapist
Hanford, California, 2003-2004

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

2003, Professional Massage Therapist
Arizona School of Massage Therapy

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE

2011, Registered Chiropractic Assistant
Arizona Board of Chiropractic

2008, Licensed Massage Therapist
Arizona Board of Massage Therapy

2003, Certified Massage Therapist
California Massage Therapy Council

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Conscious Breathwork Facilitator
(Coursework in progress)
Amarsi Conscious Breathwork

2022, Reiki Master
Advanced Massage Arts & Education

2021, Graston Technique Specialist
Graston Technique, LLC

2018, Graston Technique Practitioner
Graston Technique, LLC

2011, Certified Chiropractic Assistant
Canham College

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

American Massage Therapy Association